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: Kittitas County Noxious Weed Control Board
507 Nanum Street, Room 26, Ellensburg, WA 98926

Telephone: (509) 962-7007 / Fax: (509) 962-7033 / Email: weeds@co.kittitas.wa.us
Board of Directors: Mary Morgan, Jim Hanson, Matt Eslinger, Galen Rogers, and Holly Pinkart

KITTITAS COUNTY

TO: Kittitas County Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Todd Davis

DATE: February 14, 2017

RE: Appointment to Kittitas County Noxious Weed Control Board

The Kittitas County Noxious Weed Control Board respectfully requests the reappointment of two
current Weed Board directors to another four-year term as their current terms are about to expire.

Please consider the reappointment of Holly Pinkart to the position of County Weed Board
Director, Section 2 and the reappointment of Galen Rogers to the position of County Weed
Board Director, Section 3.

Both directors have been very active and productive members of the Kittitas County Weed Board
and their continued participation on the Board is highly valued.

If reappointed, Ms. Pinkart’s and Mr. Rogers’ new terms would run from March 2017 through
February 2021 as described in RCW 17.10.050 and Kittitas County Resolution 91-29.



